
NCCVT SCHOOL DISTRICT HOWARD HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATION & RESTORATION 

BID PACKAGE ‘K’ - FURNITURE PROJECT NO. 1530 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 DECEMBER 15, 2017 

 

 
Issued by: 

ABHA Architects 

1621 North Lincoln Street 

Wilmington, Delaware 19806 

 

NOTICE: Attach this Addendum to the Project Manual for this project. It modifies and becomes a 

part of the Contract Documents. Work or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as 

described in the main body of the Specifications and as shown on the Drawings. Acknowledge 

receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

    

This Addendum consists of the following 4 pages + 5 pages of attachments: 

 

This Addendum includes the following: 

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Clarifications/Questions Response 

Q1.  Will the bid summary sheets be available in 

a format that the bidders can modify? 

A1.  No, the bid summary sheets are available in 

pdf format only. 

Q2.  Is the intent of this contract for a period of 3 

years? 

A1.  No. 

Q3.  On bid site it says "Prevailing wage applies 

to a limited component of this solicitation."  

Please advise which portions we are to bid using 

prevailing wages. 

A1.  This applies  only to work related to 

affixing items directly to the structure of the 

building. 

Q4.  Please confirm bid and performance bonds 

are waived for this RFP. 

A4.  Bid and performance bonds are waived for 

this RFP. 

Q5.  For items WS-1 and WS-2 it refers to Sheet 

I-131.  Can you provide these sheets?  

A5.  In order to receive the drawings, the plan 

request form posted on the bidding site must be 

submitted. 

Q6.  Is the intent of this contract for a period of 3 

years as stated? 

A6.  No. 

Q7.  Other than the Delaware State Business 

License and City of Wilmington Business 

License, are there any other licenses/permits 

needed? 

A7.  No other licenses or permits are needed. 

 

Q8.  If providing substitute products, in what 

format should we present those products 

(presentation, line item, etc.)? 

A8.  Substitutions should be provided in the 

same format as the specifications.  All 

substitutions are conditionally approved for 

bidding purposes.  Final approval is pending a 

review of a physical sample by the Owner. 

Q9.  Question from W.B. Mason:  Allsteel 

requires the project to have a minimum of 1,000 

linear feet.  Do you have another movable walls 

company that you prefer to work with? 

A9.  Substitutions may be submitted for review.  

The goal is to provide a movable wall system 

that meets the specifications outlined in the 

project manual. 

Q10.  C-01  What is special about this chair? A10.  This chair is equipped with pressure lock 

casters, allows stacking with book rack option 

Q11.  D-01 What is the size of the desk top and 

is the height adjustability pneumatic or pin 

height? 

Q11.  The size of the desk top is 30"W x 20"D.  

The height is adjusted pneumatically. 

   



NCCVT SCHOOL DISTRICT HOWARD HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATION & RESTORATION 

BID PACKAGE ‘K’ - FURNITURE PROJECT NO. 1530 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 DECEMBER 15, 2017 

 

 
CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL 

INVITATION TO BID 
Delete pages 31 through 46 in their entirety 

 
Page 14 

Revise Section 5. NUMBER OF COPEIS WITH MAILING OF PROPOSAL to read: 

To be considered, all proposals must be submitted in writing and respond to the items 
outlined in this ITB.  The State reserves the right to reject any non-responsive or non-
conforming proposals.  Each proposal must be submitted with three (2) paper copies and 
zero (0) electronic copies on CD or DVD media disk.  One of the copies shall be marked 
“Master Copy” and will contain original signatures in all locations requiring a vendor 
signature. The remaining copies do not require original signatures.  CD or DVD media disk 
must also contain the completed Appendix B Excel sheets, in Excel format. 

 

Page HHS-FURN-001000-6 

Delete Section 3.4.1  

To view the most current documents, including addenda, go to: 
http://bids.delaware.gov UNSPSC #5612 

 

SECTION 12000 – FURNITURE 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-8 item C-06.  Armless Side Chair  

Revise Model 1 to read: 

5641-B1-A0-C12 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-14 item C-12.  Mesh Back Counter Height Stool 

Revise Description to read: 

Four leg armless side chair with swivel glides.  Mesh back and upholstered seat.  Covered by 

manufacturer's lifetime warranty. 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-25 item D-07.  L-Shape Veneer Desk 

Revise Description to read: 

Veneer L-shape desk with overhead storage and hutch. 

Components include: 

Part#: PRA7230DS010W-PL-221-TM30-R Straight front desk with single B/B/F (right)-Left 

grommet 

Part#: PRA6024RE187W-PL-221-M51 Return with single lateral file pedestal (left) Open back 

modesty with wire management rail 

Part#: PRA1744OH343W-KD-221-LEDPK Right hinged overhead tower wardrobe/storage wood 

frame leaded with beveled glass 

Part#:PRA7144OH325W-KD-221-FC-L-LT-LED60 Freestanding task console with wood panel 

doors and LED task light 

Part#: FTOC6821 Full width tack board for OH Console 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-29 item M-04.  Mobile Privacy Screen 

Revise Locations to read: 

NURSE TECH LAB A102 (18) 

MED TECH LAB A101 (7) 

TOTAL:  25 
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Page 1530-FFE-12000-31 item S-02 

Revise Model to read: 

RKB362436 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-40 item T-05 

Revise Model to read:   

BASE:  S914N225  S914CWS; TOP:  S914LKR30N 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-48 item T-13 

Revise Model to read: 

TOP:  S913LTF3620.X; BASE:  S913LNB4842 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-50 item T-15.  Laminate Occasional Table 

Revise Description to read: 

Round cocktail table with laminate inlay custom option.  Table to have knife edge. 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-55 item WS-1.  Framed Glass Movable Wall System Type 1 

Revise Dimensions to read: 

Overall:  16'-0"W x 22'-6"D x 7'-2"H 

Refer to Sheet I-131 

Revise Locations to read: 

MULTI-PURPOSE M001 (1) 

TOTAL:  1 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-56 item WS-2.  Framed Glass Movable Wall System Type 1 

Revise Item to read:  Framed Glass Movable Wall System Type 2 

Revise Dimensions to read: 

17'-0"W x 11'-0"D x 7'-2"H 

Refer to Sheet I-131 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-58 item DN-01.  Serpentine Standing Height Table 

Revise Model to read:   

ATT422472WAVE; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-59 item DN-01CL.  Serpentine Standing Height Table 

Revise Model to read:   

ATT423072WAVE; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD CUSTOM LOGO 

Revise dimensions to read:   

30"D x 72"W x 42"H 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-60 item DN-02.  Folding Rectangular Cafeteria Table 

Revise Model to read:   

23M13293012-MT EDGE:  EDGEGUARD  

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-61 item DN-02CL.  Folding Rectangular Table - Custom Laminate 

Revise Model to read:   

23M-13293012-MT EDGE:  EDGEGUARD 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-62 item DN-03.  Round Cafeteria Table 

Revise Model to read:   

22M132960RD-MT; ADJUSATABLE HEIGHT LEG; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD 
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Page 1530-FFE-12000-63 item DN-03CL.  Round Cafeteria Table - Custom Laminate 

Revise Model to read:   

22M132960RD-MT; ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT LEG; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD; CUSTOM 

LAMINATE 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-64 item DN-04.  Mobile Bench 

Revise Model to read:  PH15-60FBB 

Revise Finish to read:   

Fiberglass and laminate to be selected from manufacturer's standards.  Custom edge color.  Back 

constructed of 3/4" particle board finished in laminate with sprayed on polyurea edge treatment. 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-65 item DN-05.  Mobile Rectangular Table 

Revise Model to read:   

ATTGOFT293060; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD 

Revise Dimensions to read:   

60"W x 30"D x 29"H 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-66 item DN-05CL.  Mobile Rectangular Table 

Revise Model to read: 

ATTGOFT293060; EDGE:  EDGEGUARD; CUSTOM LAMINATE 

Revise Dimensions to read:   

60"W x 30"D x 29"H  

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-70 item DN-10.  Laminate Credenza 

Revise Model to read:  SE3D5429CL 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

SECTION HHS-FURN-0300-5 - 0300-6 (2 pages) 

Replace 2 with attached updated General Furniture Bid Tab Sheet 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-71 item D-04.  Reception Desk 

Add 1 attached specification sheet 

 

Page 1530-FFE-12000-72 item S-07.  Metal Mobile Bookcase 

Add 1 attached specification sheet 

 

Sheet I-131 

Replace with attached 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


